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No.316  P.35

From: JSamas Roat

Sent:  Tuesday, Novembaer 08, 2001 4:52 PM
Ta: Dan Gehred

Jubject: RE. MovieFiix.com update

Oh yeah, that's part ofthe deal, It should be WinXP profesaional edifon for ensoding and Win2K advaneed ssrver serving,

We order stuff iike this through httou/msmarket. ' iacs the orders and drop the software off when ftcames in. ' Ist Rabert
inaw Kwill becoming to me and 'l gat it over as soon 28 | get ik,

—CQriginal Messagee——
Fram: Dan Gehred

Sant; Tuesday, November (6, 2001 4:35 FM
To: James Root

Gt John Paddieford

Subject: Mavierlix.com update

James,

Just to fet yol know if you dan't know already, MovieFix recelved the check from MSFT today. (Robort was
sumrised thet it happened so fast} He o passing on my eontact information. to the tech person(s) thers and ohe
of them shouid contect me scon te get sume assistance In specing out boxes for snvoeding and serving.

He did ask me sbout gefting copies ofthe 08 {XP for ancoding and 2600 for serving? XP for both? | need to
check in; ;his). How do you want to handle getting him the versions of the OS he will need? Is this something |
negd to da?

Thanks,
~Lian
- DEPOSITION
Plaintiff's Exhibit EXHIBIT
8371
12252003 Comes V, Microsoft

ME&=CC~Bu 200000324189
ETARTY MONETORNTTAL

MS-PCAIA 5013117




